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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 8:48 AM

To: 'Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina', Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc 'Zawaye, Norsazani'; 'PRDSG.DFILE’; claims@premiumalito.com.sg

Subject: RE: #52386096755G001#027#0WN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018
| AlG Ref ;: 52386096755G-001

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2019-01-21 at 08.32.22 jpeg

Dear Mimi,

Attached police report for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor ﬁ

Premium Automobilles Pte Ltd jmey ss sessazzraw

55 bl Road 1 Raad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f.+565 6841 1183

e. claims @premiumauto.com.sg w, www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore | r‘~l-:_‘:~ u +65 6836 222

K1)

The all-new Auci Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Email Disclaimer

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina [mailto:MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg) <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'
<yeronchen@lkkauto.com>: "SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye @aig.com>; PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com>

Subject: #52386096755G001#027#0WN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018 | AIG Ref : 52386096755G-
001

Dear Tony/LKK

Coverage confirmed $0.00



Please assist to forward the Malaysia Police report for our record purposes.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina & Mimi

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Information in this ermall jand any attachments hereto) Is confidential and may ba protected by legal privileges and work product
immunities. If you are not the interded recipient, you mutt not use or disseminate the information. Receipr by anyone other than the
Intended reciplent ls not & walver of any attorney-client ar work product privilege. I vou hive received this emall in error, please mmediatily
nstify me by "Reply” command and parmanently delete the anginal and any copies or pnintouts thereol. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be fres of any virus or orher defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recelved and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure thal it 18 virus free and no responsibility it accepted by American Internatianal Group, Inc. of s
subsidhanes ar affillates either jaintly or severally, for any loss or damage arsing in any way from is use

MimiZarina DallyAmri@aig.com | www.AIG.com 3

From: Lee, Ming-Yao
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Claims

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; "SUR’

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018 | AIG Ref : 52386096755G-001

Hi Tony,
My Colleague, Ms, Mimi will be the person-in-charge of said case.

Please hold and she will reply you soonest.

By copy to Mimi,
Our Ref : 52386096755G-001
For your handling please.

Regards,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Examinar

Cilaims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way. #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(55) 6419 1769

Ming-Yao Lee@aig com | www.aig.sq



From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: 14 January 2019 18:24

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR’; Lee, Ming-Yao

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018 | AIG Ref : 52386096755G-001

Dear MingYao,
Still no update on excess amount?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd imeg e issorrwg

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapors 408659

p.+65 6388 7323 d. +6567568 9828 f. +65 6841 1183
. fIaum&ﬂprlmlumaum COMLSE wW. www.audl.com.sg

a1

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimar
This #mail including sy sttachment. s conhidential and may ko be privileged
| you hinwe recemved @ in meror, phesse notity us memediately by reply e snd then delete this messags from your spstem

oy it g i {or anwy purpose, or diag @ |t combents or pry Bt et {0 @rwy oiber person. Thank yau

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 12 January, 2019 2:31 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LEKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>: "SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>: MingYao.Lee@aig.com
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018

Dear MingYao,
Still no update on excess amount?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd imeg ne thssosiriw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4085699



p. ¥65 5388 2323 d. +656768 9828 f. +65 AA41 1183
e claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, Www audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapare 1
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The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable ;k‘—jr -
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclairmmar
This email (ncluding sny sttachment, |5 confidential &md may 850 De privieged

you have rereived it inetmor, pleme oty us mmediredy by eply erruill and then delate thi message irom your system

s do mot copy It of use it Tof Bevy DuUrpod wr dimcinss ik contents or any attechment 10 any oTheT person Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto com)]

sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>; MingYao Lee@aip.com
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018

Dear Kee Siang.
We already informed you approval on 4/1/2019.

Now only pending policy excess from AlIG

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3:20 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkaulo.com>; MingYao.Lee@aig com
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018

Dear all,

Kindly advise repair approval and excess amount for above mention case Py

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor



" Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd megw e

55 Uty Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 9828 f, +65 6841 1183

e. claimy@premiumauto com.sg  w. wiaw.audl COMm.SE

Audi Showrpom, Audl Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singapors 155338 p, +65 6836 2173

The all-new Audl| Q2

#untagga ble

[]1? html
Emall Meclabmer
This e including amy sitachment. s confideniisl sod iy i be prvilegsd
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:34 PM

To: Claims; SUR; MingYao.Lee@aig.com

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018

Dear Ming Yao,

Kindly advised policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:26 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Veron,
Any update on excess amount?

Thank youl.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong



Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid jseg ve msssozring

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408533

p. +65 6388 2323 d. -65 67EE 9B28 1. +65 6841 1183

g. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www audl.com.sg

Audi Showroam, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapaore 155938 p. «B5 :'-53 2223
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The all-new Aud| Q2

#tuntaggable S

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.htm|

Emall Disclalmar
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 lanuary, 2019 12:55 PM

To: 'Veron Chen [LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com:>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Veron,
Any update on excess amount?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jmeg se 1ssseaariw)

55 Ubi Aoad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 21323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 11E3
e. tlaims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 1595938 p, «+65 6336 2223
i "I . 1]

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable



http://www.audi.com .sgfsea,’brandfsg,"audi_prumntlnns.fprurnntinnsjcar_pmmntiuﬂsf new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer
ernall, including sy attachment, it confidential nd may a8t 1 b priviieged
i yOu M ¥ et i1 W wrror, please nobily ws aTrmedately’ By rophy @ @ §ha LUS TR LA From yRur fyilen

it iy 0L a i b my purpose or discioss i oo ents or By BTIachment Lo gy other (sreor Thank i

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 10:18 AM

To: 'Veron Chen {LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Veron,
Noted and help follow up excess amount.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ks tmmsazzriw

55 Ub' Road 1 Road Singapore 40BE%9

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f, +65 6541 1183
¢. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg
Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 2Bl Alexandra Road Singapore

QD

The all-new Audi| Q2

158938 p. +65 6835 2223
. .
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
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Emall Disclaimear
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mallto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com)
Sent: Friday, 4 January, 2019 9:28 AM

Tao: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Kee Siang,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDR 5388G (Excess TBC-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Mubnmml Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 10:46 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear all,
Kindly assist on approval urgently. Surveyed by Adrian earlier just now.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ieg s mssorrrien

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6368 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com. w. www . audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Cenlre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. 65 EESE‘.?IH

11D

The all-new Audi Q2
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Email Disclaimer

srmail incheding iy sttachemsnt, | confidsntial and sy aleo be priviepsd

I i have received |f In emror, please natity mmadistely by reply emall and {hen delets this message Trom your Tstem

t ey M oor we it Tar any purpose. or o r I 1t any attachment ta ary oteer parsan Thamd you

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If vou have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed 1o be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International

E
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type:

Owner |

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No,:

Chassls No.:

Maximum Power Quiput;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registratlon Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct a5 at 27 Dec 2018

PARFIONE Rahain Frunary

Singapore NRIC
04124

SDR5388G

Mo

27 Dec 2018

AUDI

AJSEDAN 14 TFSICODSTROMNIC
Blue

2018

CZEB45873
WAUZZIZAVEK 1008521
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$23.544.00

18 Dec 2018

18 Dec 2018

o

£24 962,00

Yes
17 Dec 2028
£18.721.00

17 Dec 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£31.001.00

£3091000

$49.631.00

-
NTRE;IVTL e gov sgmanTiacuonanguireHebalesyFubhchatomnUareginpurlyFUNG HUN_IU=FU3uauuYd | |

mn
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~ Veron Chen !LI{I{Autuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'Claims’; SUR; MingYao.Lee®@aig.com

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018
Attachments: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Kee Siang,
We already informed you approval on 4/1/2019.

Now only pending policy excess from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ub| Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 3:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; MingYao.Lee @aig.com
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/12/2018

Dear all,
Kindly advise repair approval and excess amount for above mention case ?

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s rmmcrmw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2322 d, «65 6768 9828 [, +65 6841 1183

e claimy@pramiumauto com.sg  w. weww audl.com. sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapors 159938 p, +65 6836 2223
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The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http: //www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sqg/audl promations/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Ermail Disclaimer

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:34 PM

To: Claims; SUR; MingYao.|ee@aig.com

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G-DOA: 23/ 12/2018

Dear Ming Yao,

Kindly advised policy excess.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 lanuary 2019 4:26 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 5DR 5388 G
Dear Veron,
Any update on excess amount?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid e s isszirwg

55 Ubl Anad 1 Road Singapare 40B6E2S

p. +65 638A 2323 d. +65 GTEE 9828 f. «65 6BA1 1183
e. claims@pramiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg



Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 G836 2273

The all-new Aud| Q2 —
#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Ermail Disclalmer

From: Claims [mailto:c quns@nremlumaum.corn.s;ﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January, 2019 12:55 PM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Veron,
Any update on excess amount/

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd meg se mmeozrrom

55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 308699

p. +65 6388 2323 o, +65 67658 9828 1. +65 6841 1183
e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singapore 155338 p.

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable

+£5 6836 2223
—
A ds

s

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .htmi

Email Disclaimer



i . .
From: Claims [matterslaims@premiumadto.com sg|

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 10:18 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@|kkauto.coms; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Veron,
Noted and help follow up excess amaunt.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd neg we mmozsriwg

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408635

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 0828 . +65 6841 1183

e, claims@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BB36 "':"

Q11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable | '_—I‘ T
|_ _ s ' .' 'l e / <

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promaotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html
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From: Veron Chen |LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)]

Sent: Friday, 4 lanuary, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear Kee Siang,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDR 5388G (Excess TBC-).

[T there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto,.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 10:46 AM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SDR 5388 G

Dear all,
Kindly assist on approval urgently, Surveyed by Adrian earlier just now.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd meg se tsssorsrimn

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086399

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 4656768 9911 . +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.Sg w. www audicom.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. «65 5E3'E_2323

QoD

The all-new Audl Q2
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SR 5344

: 1800151461

: [n-.-.zmuh‘l"l Dec 2020
: CZE sa8873 _
1 WAUZZZBVEK1008521 ¢~

17 Dac 2018

fakeModel : ALUIDI A3 Sadan 1.4 TFS)

Engina Capacity/Tonnage : 1,305.00 CC Sum Insured  : Markal ‘J_‘lut First Year of Registration . 2018
Driver Restriction :NA Off Peak Car ' No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes
Parson or Classes of Persons Enlitled to Drive® : |
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LAY VE VR | Premum Aqnmohies P L
EMTAY DATE & TIME 24103018 1)
SUEAETTED BY Aiestura Sire D Samat

JEE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaas repart ’.ﬂrﬂ!-:ﬁr the dedails of the acciden] 10 spoed o e clirm pocess
2 This Form must be completad by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Orver

repudiate polioy limtility

4. The maus and pccaptance ol his Form by inkuranog companies is nol @n admigsion of policy abilily on he part of [he REUrence companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation

. Ths report sl be lorsarced by tho irmgerers of the GIA Recorgs Managemean| Cantre eslablished by (he General iInsurance Assaciabon of Sagapors (G o
archiving and that copiss af this repor wall, for a fea. be made avasable upon applicatmon by Miaresiad parios

y Elr tha lodoement al thin report 1o (Fe risuers, you hemsby consant 0 (he archiving of this repot @l the cenire and o coples al ihn fepat being madae adadtablo

aforesmicd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Dats Of Accidant

Exaci Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

241212018 16:43

231212018 16:20

JUNCTION OF JALAN SUNGAI CHAT TO MAIN ROAD
MALAYSIAJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Name O Registered Owner
MRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phona No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state actlon to ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Expanence

Gendar

Mobilie Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Numbéar

EMail Address

SDR5388G

GONG XIACZHEN
S2700412A
JUSTINGBOZ0IEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +85-86659708
HOME-GET 36586

ALIDI
Al SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800151451

CHEN JIANPING
S2700411C

021863

INDOOR

11/07/2002

16 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-97810822

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



BT YISHUN AVENUE 1
#16-01

Pastcoda 789133
‘Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Redationship of tha Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vahicle Registrabon Mumber of Drver's Own -
Vahicle =

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicie -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Waather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surfaca DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? YES

Foreign Vehicle Registration Numbar JROT110 (PRIVATE CAR)

Numbier of vehicies (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? ND

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparly damaged? YES

| have been npproa-:‘r_md by unhnuwﬂ_p&rsun{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passangers (Including Driver) .

Passanger 1 NAME GONG XIADZHEN
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Pleass state which Policae Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? ND

if Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 23 DEC 2018 AROUND 18:18 PM, | DRIVED FROM LARKIN M-CONDO TO ZAHARA NOTANIC GARDEN AYER MOLEK IN
JOHOR BAHRU. WHEN | ARRIVED JALAN SINGAI CHAT TO MAIN ROAD JALAN KOLAM AYER, SUDDENLY ONE
MALAYSIA CAR (REGISTER NO: JRQ7110), COME FROM BEHIND AND HIT MY CAR. MY CAR DAMAGE |5 REAR BUMPER
AND OTHER UNKNOWN IS REAR IF ANY. REMARKS: THE ACCIDENT REPORT WAS MADE ON DATE 23 DEC 18, 17:43 PM
IN JOHOR BAHRU TRAFFIC POLICE STATION. THE POLICE REPORT DRAFT AS ATTACHED. THE FINAL POLICE REPORT
AND OTHER SKETCH PLAN AND PHOTO WILL BE READY FOR COLLECTION EARLY OF JAN 2019,

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Yehicle Registration Mumber JRGT110
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PROTON /| RED
Details Of Properties

Wenicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver FATIN JUWAINI BINTI JUNID
NRIC/Passpart Number 860120016284
Contact Numbser +5010-8529673

Page 2 of 15



Addrass

Posicode

insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO 2 JALAN PERMATA B/4

Paga Jal 18
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POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
REPOT POLIS

- TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S) Pegawal Penylasat - R104000
Daerah : JBAHRL SELATAN mmmm:mmﬂﬂm
Kontinjen JOHOR (SYU30747/18

No Repot TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S)030T48/18

Tarikh ;231272018

Waktu 1743 PM

Bahasa Diterima : B. Malaysla

Butlr-butir Penerima Repol

Nama : MOHAMMAD HARRIS BIN HARNAIN

Butir-butlr Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)

Nama : —

Mo Paspot —

Alamat: —

Butir-butir Pengadu

Mama : CHEN JIANPING - : n ' E
No K/P (Baru) : — No Polis/Tentera : — o © No Paspot : E4B41347N
No Sijil Beranak : — i s 0 :

Jantina : Lelakl Tarikh Lahir : 03/12/1963 S Urmue 2 &5 tahun 0 bub
Keturunan : Cina Warganegara : Singapore

Pakarjaan : SWASTA : Tk T

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : B7 Y1 SHUN AVE 1 #16-01 SINGAPORE, 766133

Alamat Ibu/Bapa : — . *

Alamat Pejabat : — " L

No Tel (Rumah) - — NoTel (Pojsbatii—  NoTel(HP): 87810822

= oA
oot R
ON 23 DISEMBER 2018 AROUND 1816HRS,| DRIVE MY
ZAHARA BOTANIC GARDEN AYER MOLEK.ON THE

Ll ai

£ m
nT' - IF_:__ s

o e !
. NO SOR5388 LON
=k A L ™




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapaore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No + 68411183

Reference +  PA/OD/1455/201B/GW
Date 1 26-Dec-18

Vehicle not IN Our Workshop.Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Address B7 Yishun Avenue 1
£16-01
Singapore 769133
Telephone :  HP+6596659708
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800151451
Vehicle No : SDR5388G
Model Code : A3 Sedan 1.4 TFs!
Model / Year :  Dec-18
Engine No : (ZEB46873
Chassis No WaLZZZBVeK1008521
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 23-Dec-18
Place of Accident Junction OF Jalan Sungai Chat To main Road

Ms. Gong XiaoZhen



Premium Automobiles ; =

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDR 5388 G

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

P
function and renew according to damage. SIN. 'S 280.00

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for ~
2 tailights, battery manager, fuse and relays, S/N $  480.00 /
electrical and audio components.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Cut out and
reweld end panelling. Re-organise rear crash

* 500
. management components. Reinstall all parts > 3'?@9'00
removed.
To respray rear bumper and end panelling. To carry ccy
* out joint sealer works and stone chip treatment. > 1'59@’90 >5-
5 To carry out diagnostic checks. S/N S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 5,452.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for iden icle Regn No. SD
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER TKL,J 5 1.697.00 -~
2 REARBUMPERSTICKYPAD b o~ 4 TBC
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS  pbd ae S 166.00
4  REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-RH M ~s 5 14.00 7 ¥
5  REAR ADPATER WHEEL HOSUING LINER-RH 4 »— 5 32.00 «
6  REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM ALt oo s 25004
7 REARBUMPERSPOILER ok 5 206.00 <~ [tH-U
8  REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-RH M S 3500 %
9  REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT 107 s 501.00 ¢
10 REAR BUMPER BRACKET-LH % A 5 23.00 4
11  REAR BUMPER BRACKET-RH . 5 24.00 ¢
12 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH ASf ate. S 57.00 - ¥
14  REARSENSOR Rt poeer 2 S 421.00 7 ¥
15  REARSENSOR SEALRING A s, 4 14,00 7%
16  LEDTAILIGHT-RH  »+ s 5 730.00%
17  LED TAILIGHT TRIM-RH -t o 5 26.00 4
18 REARCROSSPANEL S 317.00 * KX
19  REAR REINFORCEMENT CROSS PANEL /ML »~ T8C T X
20 ACRYLICSEALANT  AFC mes SIN S 180.007 %
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS : S 4,468.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDR 5388 G

a Pz
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT

21 CAVITYWAx A 1w SIN § 140.00
22 STONECHIP ¥ M SIN S 180.00”
23 SUNDRIES Nt peq . s 800.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ §5,588.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,452.00

CGRAND TOTAL $ 11,040.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett

x
'S

LY



Premium Automobiles LK Auo Gonaslans herce oty
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 o To rmsurvmy tekore e sy (G

o To diaplay darmaged parts| durng resunvey

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 » Party prices aen subyect Y confirmuion

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

L

-

-
-

» Third pty survey 8 o 8 “Withou! Prejudics” bass
* Mo egal modification(s | & skowed

* Suppismentary iinmiy| mus! be resurreved il
syt 10 final apOrowal from imaranos Company

Amcatedyed tn Facaen

Gegranery
Dt

Adcier. L -

bS/m[I"i

NS'F ”Lﬁ‘k’{ﬁ&}{f é‘ _| 03 Qﬂ;}ff

#

This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For Inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408688
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email. Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/M4552018/GW
Date 26-Dec-18

Vehicle not IN Our Workshop.Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Gong XiaoZhen
Address 87 Yishun Avenue 1
#16-01
Singapore 768133
Telaphone HF +65 96659708
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Paolicy No. 1800151451
Vehicle No SDR 5388 G
Model Code A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Model | Year Dec-18
Engine No CZE B4BET3
Chassis No WAUZZZAVEK 1008521
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost &
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 23-Dec-18
Place of Accident Junction Of Jalan Sungai Chat To main Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408658
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDR 5388 G

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check N 280.00
’ function and renew according to damage. A Y :
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for
2 tallights, battery manager, fuse and relays, electrical SN $ 480.00

and audio components.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Cut out and
reweld end panelling. Re-organise rear crash
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

To respray rear bumper and end panelling. To carry
out joint sealer works and stone chip treatment.

To carry out diagnostic checks.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

$ 3,000.00

$ 1,500.00

SIN § 192.00

280.00

550.00

192.00

5 5,452.00

1,522.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086399
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDR 5388 G

Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 REAR BUMPER ] 1,697.00 § 1,.357.60
2 REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD 4 TBC
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 166.00
4  REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-RH $ 14.00
5 REAR ADPATER WHEEL HOSUING LINER-RH $ 32.00
8 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM s 25.00
7  REAR BUMPER SPOILER s 206.00 § 164.40
8  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-RH $ 35.00
9  REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT $ 501.00

10 REAR BUMPER BRACKET-LH $ 23.00
1" REAR BUMPER BRACKET-RH $ 24 00
12 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH $ 57.00
14  REAR SENSOR 2§ 421.00
15  REAR SENSOR SEAL RING 48 14.00
16 LED TAILIGHT-RH $ 730.00
17 LED TAILIGHT TRIM-RH $ 26.00
18  REAR CROSS PANEL $ 317.00
18 REAR REINFORCEMENT CROSS PANEL TBC
20  ACRYLIC SEALANT SIN § 180.00

SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Mol approved

Spare parts are Special Neti

$ 4468.00 § 1,522.00

_—————



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No. SDR 5388 G

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
e s 1,522.00
21 CAVITY WAX SN $ 140.00
22 STOMNE CHIP SIN % 180.00
23 SUNDRIES 5 800.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5588.00 § 1,522.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 545200 § 1.522.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 11,040.00 $ 3,044.00

—_————

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Lagend : Remarks (OK} = Approved, Remariks (X} = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Neft



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

-

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

E

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 5:20 PM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDR5388G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 JAN 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $3044.00 before GST (@ 3 days

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 3:31 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SDR5388G - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 JAN 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $3044.00 @ 3 days

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lud Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 67689911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 0791 20
Atin: Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SDR 5388 G

Nora khaif@premiumauto.com.sg
Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/ 1455201 8/MAS
28 March 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SDR 5388 G, Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI COD
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SDR 5388 G, claimant,
Ms. Gong Xinozhen, please find the related document per attached.
. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013587 - $53,257.08
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This 15 a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - 5DR 3388 G

fram
Telephona +85-
Telefax  +85-
EMall

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rat

Date

total pages

Pramium Automabiles Pte Lit
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 8568 1111
Telefax (65) B471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Centres
55Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408659
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



- Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Cemime Bngupore
S e
Spapea 1T
e ubbyrams AEHE 1210
= Cwla ebrr e

Bmerpe P RIS Con i 1N

Klewundis Lervics Cantre sl barvies Cantry
W dmagie b A e B h-l“l A4 1IN
T e W T
(e LarwRpE————L 0 R

Dage | 15:13 BST feg. No. 199M2ETIN
Iweice: A5RIZSED \ ] 1
AIE ASIA PRCIFIC [NELRAME PTE LT AlE IR BACIFIC INSURGHCE PTE LTD
NOTOR CLAIW DERT Date ¢ 137007215 ROTOR CLAIM [EPT
RIE BUILDINE PG BUILDING
TE SHENTTIN NSY Urder : SUES3BEE TE SHENTIN WAY
i1 #T-1E
STNGAPORE @79)59 WT9ice Ters : 3 SINGRPORE 973120
Fagn Me.: SDRS3RBE IV ApE3E) Regn Date: 1871272018 Mileage: 1A UIF Mg, @ IT2HE
Model: A3 SEIGN 1,4 TFS] COD SUmMEE Chassisn WAUTTIBVENIMESE Engine: CJE BAGETI Dapt: U
VSE Ne.:
! You have bean assished by o= UB-Jiapee (3 )
Details Ciy Uil Price Amount
3| poovoRx n: 8.0 .8 260,08
T0 REMOVE @D TRANSFER FERAR PARKING AID.
] CHECH FLWCTION GMD REMEM RCCORDIMG TO DAMAEE
T | EODvedRM M W . .
0 DISWANTLE AND REMEM FERR BUMPER. CUT QUT
Bl REMELD PO PYMELL ING. RETRGRMISE RERR
(CRASH WAFSERENT COMPONENTE. FETNSTRALL AL
FaRTS REOVED
§ | BONVWORK M 5.0 .. e N
0 RESPRAY FEAR BUMPER.TD CRERY GUT JOINT
SERLER WORY AND STIRE CHIP TRERTMENT
8§ | BOUYNIRK L1 =N 1.4 %8
T0 CARRY DUT DTAEMOSTIC CHELX
I | RDVSBITSZIM 989 SOILER Lesy B2 1.9 5.5 164, 48
1 AAFSRETRETE GRU CIVER Lazs EE@S 1. 1E97. 0 1, 560
Suby-Total
Parts 1,328 3,04, 0
Labaur [ X -]
Suplet 1,522 7% GST 213.08
Wani [N ] ]
Lubricant o | Grand Total | 3,297.08
Received by For & an behalf of

fremiun Autowobiles Pie Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai from
78 Shenton Way ATHR OR2% Telephone +&5-
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Mobile  +B5-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Ouir department
Yr Ref: SDR 5388 G g
PA/OD/1455/2018/GW Our Rel
25 January 2019 Date
| total pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
i Showroom
Make & Model : Auodi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI 0 Leng Kee Road
i 1
Vehicle Chassis No. :  WAUZZZSV6K 1008521 s (06

Telafax  (65) 64713733
Vehicle Regn No. : SDR 5388 G

Vehicle Mileage ~ : 1044 Km i
Vehicle Owner : Ms. Gong XiaoZhen ?:n:,ﬁ:::?:m 2323
Certificate No s 1800151451 T MRS
Own Damage Excess : Waived

Accident Date - 23/1272018

Place : Junction of Jalan Sungai Chat to Main Road

Repair Cost : $,257F.08

WIP No, . 37n2m

Repairer's Name : Premium Automaobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer*s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner [ Insured Signature
A
Time ] ¥= 2
] f
Date : vk / [ [ 19

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG - SDR 5388 G
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AUDI AUTO PROTECTCR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Name of Pollcyholder @ GONG XIAOZHEN Vehicle No. : SDR5388G

Period of Insurance : 18 Dec 2018 To 17 Dec 2020 Policy No. : 1800151451
Engine No. : CZEB4BBT3 Endorsement No.  : 000000000250811
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBVEK 1008521 Issued Date : 11 .Jan 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel AUDI A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Valua First Year of Registration = 2018
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car . No Insuring with COE/PARF _ Yes

Parson or Classas of Persons Entitled 1o Drive®

4 Tre Policyraios
& Aoy ceher paraon whis m aveeng o the Poiicyhcide!’ s ofden & with hinber permesean
Thia Palry will mcumesy e Polingholdes or sy suthioneet driser only i heshe mesis the specims nge coebo

You fiave 0 pay an addtmne o of 53000 e Vg sudior besperenceg Crser Escess” (7VI0F) # You e o Your Aunmonsea Dnver (MemMen o LITamssd) & unoe’ 1ns ege o 77 ediod fu els e
FERTE AT S T

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use*

Liss oily lor sooal domweus and pissrs porposes o for B Policyholosr s Susneds
This Fulicy does nct cover uae for hew or rewsrd. dmang fullion, drsng 8L FECcng. pECE=misang, Fesatilily IFa) O Speet-mEnng, 1w cartisge of pooSs ofmer INan MAmples 1 Conmacton with eny rede o
Bumirts or uad far By DIFDoES N conmectsn with Moo Trage

Loas of Lise 1800cc - 2000cc Optonsd

° Limiehor endered moperalv Dy Sechon B of Wa e vehicles [Thid-Farly Risin snd Compensation) Azt (Cep 188) and Sachion §5 of it Aosd Transpor) Azt 1587 (Maimgain), s rod o b
richaed L (Faees Faansge

Section 1 |
Fre - 30 Dwn Damage - 3500 Thef - 80 Flood Cover - 30

Section 2
Property Dmmsge - 80

Winducresn : §100

Named Driver and EXCess whess anolistis)
GONG XIACZHEN - $600 (Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (f

Lbydi Cistoemar Sarvics Camer As3 13 Ui Road | Singaposs A08SEE AT

For ofer Approumd Reporng Camres/@iG Authonsed Reparern. pmgss contiict Dur J4-Raut Scoicert smergency hofae 82 =55 BEI8 200 Awrratively you my reter 12 ANG sstale sww g com.ag
o AN B0 Mobde Agp Samply search and downined "G §E fom [Tures or Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan. Uniled Overseas Bank Limited

Vi hereiny corify that ihe pailey 1o ahich thie Canficae of inaurance relotes it i2ausd = sccorcancs with the oroveans of e Motor Vehiciss! Thed Party Risks ard Compenastion| At (Cap 1A8] Part W of
T Fosd Trarsoort Act 1887 (Malaynis) and Motor Vebicies (Toes Pary Rises) Rules 1555 (Makayais

G504 175376
aM
FREMIUM LEASING -SCS

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159318 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underwrittan by AIG Asia Pacific insurance Pte. Ltd, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

,.__.__--___;—-_____;_.__._,— e e e e e S R— e __'__-T:._!-'tn-

EFe



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING .
Case | Notified [Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted | 1ns Auth'sd Status
29 Dec 2018 03302019 ge3,044.00 |593,044.00 Pending for Servey
Main f18:31 o N ™ Repart
| _mewad e | S Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ] |[Created by insurer]
Insured: | GONG XIAOZHEN, 10: 527004124,  Tell +6556559708
Vehicie Reg.

2371272018 16:00 - 59
Ne, | SDRS388G Date of Loss: |10 From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | OD / 523860967556 Ropey/COver | 1800151451 (Comprehensive)
Excess; 550.00

Regairer: | Premlum Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, SDBE9 Ui - Tel: 67689828/9827/5911

Handling AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: £5-6419-3000 .. [Handled by Dally Amel, Miml Zarina)
Irsurer: | MimiZarina CallyAmtigalg. com

Adjuster | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 62563561 __[Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 14/01/2019]
DAVEr/CUSIS | pien JIANPING (55 / Male) ,  NRIC: S2700411C,  Tel: 46597810822 Email: NOEMAIL

dian:

-

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compese Case Mail |
'+ AIG_SG (15/01/2019); SORSIBEG / 0D / 23/12/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view Al | Search Tasks | Create vew Task | comptete |

Pue Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SDR53BBG (52386096755G)
oD
Dec 23 2018 4:20PM
[GONG XIAOZHEN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents |  Upload Phates | Compose New Letter | Upioad vides |  Uplead Autic |

Page | of 2

View [ i rowaei 2]

Video iperpage (~]| BA
[No_|Finmized On | Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBT) Thumbinail | Print
ll ‘I-Ie't!.il! 17:03 lmmm: " n Load MP4
Ez 24/12/18 17103 'Lm;:mmm_m 0 | Loadmes
Photos/ Images 3 per page «| &
Mo Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |04/D1/19 09:01 | Ganeral View 0 | s | A
I (040119 09:01 | Genersl View 0| waws |
3 |04/01/19 09:01 General View g toad PG | A
s 04/01/1909:01 | General View @ | tosdic | A
S 04019 08:01 General View O | waws | A
|6 |04/0/1909:01 | Genarsl View o 0| teaws | A
|7 |04/00/19 09:01 | General View 0 | lsadrwc | A
0401190901 | General View © | s | &
8 D409 09:001 | General View 0 | weaws | B
10 |04/01/10 09:01 | Genersl View 0| eaws | A
11 104/01/18 09:01 | General View 0D | adivs | A
12 0401190901 | Geners| View O | Ladrc | 2
|b¢mnlntl!hn 1 I +] B
o Relabel/Reorder | LKX Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _[Thumbnall | Print
1 D4/01/19 09:1a Singapore Accident Statement D | Load rof
2 |D4/01/19 05:14 | Certificate of Insurance i Load POF
3 04/01/19 08:14 | Driver's Driving License Load PDF
4 DA/03/19 0914 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF |
s ia:rnmnua:m_ MALAUSIA POLICE REPORT 0 | issws | (A
&  03/04/19 08:58 | Workshop Invoice 3 Load PDF
7 |03/04/19 D8:58 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

WView |View in Browse: | v |

Video B 1 per page vl &

[No_|Finslized On

Premium Autemobiles Pre Lid (UBT)

{24/12/18 17:03

Video - Other

i1
2 [24/12/18 17:03

Video - Accident

;M_lmml Reports

tperpoge [V B
{No_|Finalzed Gn Pramium Automaobiles Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
L 24/1/18 1713 | Accident Statement 0 | Lcear

|Photos/Images

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

View e o] @
No |Fmalged On Fremium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBI) W Print
Mo [Finalized On [Premium automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |24/12/1817:08 | Accident Photo 0| oadic | A
2 |24/12/18 17:08 | Accident Phato D | wadrs | B
3 24/12/1817:08 | Accident Phato O | wars | A
4 |24/12/1B 17:08 | Accident Photo 0D wurs || &
5 ?1!312;15 17:08 | Accident Photo 0 | wadc | A
B :'_i-rl'ma 17:08 | Accident Photo - © | wuws | &
7 24/12/1817:08 | Accident Photo ® | ars | B
8 24/12/1817:08  Accident Photo 0D | s | A
@ |14/121817:08 | Accident Phota O wr: | 2
10 [ 24/12/1817:08  Accident Photo O  wadiwe | &
SO (Lperoee o] &
\No_ [Fimalaed On_ | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbsall| Print
|1 24713218 17:00 | Sketch Ptan O | tsaews | B
t2 (24/12/1817:00 | Sketch Plan 91 O wews | |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | pri |

These pre no document checklsts configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
HIte Remaiud Brw SR Ul wod ShOw I 10 SERaT SarTek

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icereqne 1sssoriser

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Qur Flle No: CCYAIG12000147T/AVBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 03/04/2018
REFERENCE
Insurad/Claimant: GONG XIADZHEN Policy No: 1800151451
Date of Loss. 2312208 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No 523880967556
IF F
Reg No SDR5388G
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 1.4 SEDAN TFSI (AMBIENTE]) (A) Engine No: CZEB46873
Reg. Date: 181272018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALUZZZ8\VEK 1008521
Colour; Blue Cdometer: 478 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: $$125,000.00
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
I HE TI
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accideni Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
Frant Right Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The sbove valles represen! the remaining fyre freada depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's _Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 5.588.00 1,522.00 4 066.00 T2.76
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5.452.00 1.522.00 3,830.00 72.08
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§5) 11,040.00 3,044.00 7.996.00 T2.43
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) T72.80 213.08 559,72 T2.43
Nett Amount (5§) 11,812.80 3,257.08 B.555.712 T2.43
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0310172019
Date Inspecied: 03/01/2018 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

MNOTE This report represants our findings at ihe hne and ploce of inapection staled hersn, Such inapechon has been carmed oul 1o e bes! of our
Anowiadpe and abilly but any other labilty under any other circumatances s hersby axpressly exciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1.697.00F5S *1,35760FS
2 4 *REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD (NPA) Wot Necessary 0.00FS *F§
3 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Nol Necessary 186.00FS *-FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION - RH Nol Necessary 14.00FS *.F§
5 1 *REAR ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Nol Necessary 32.00FS *.F§
B 1 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Nol Necessary 2500FS *-FS8
71 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cut 20600FS *164.40FS
B8 1 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - RH Nol Necessary 35.00Fs “FS
B 1 ‘REAR BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 501.00FS ~-FS
10 1 ‘REAR BUMPER BRACKET - LH Not Necessary 23.00FS “F5
" 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET - RH WNot Necessary 24 00FS “FS
12 1 “REAR BUMFER GUIDE SECTION - RH Not Necessary 57.00FS ~F§
13 2 *REAR SENSOR Naol Necessary 421.00FS =~ FS
14 4 *REAR SENSOR SEAL RING Nol Necessary 14 00FS *~FSs
15 1 *LED TAILLIGHT - RH Nol Necessary 730.00FS *-FS
16 1 *LED TAILIGHT TRIM - RH Mol Necessary 2600FS *-FS
171 *REAR CROSS PANEL Repair 317.00FS *FS
18 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT CROSS PANEL (NPA) Nol Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
1% 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT Not Necessary 180.00FS *.FS
20 1 *CAVITY WAX Not Necessary 140,00FS “FS
21 1 *STOMNE CHIP Mot Necessary 180.00FS *-FS§
2 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary B00.00FS ~FS8
FeFrenchise part. S=SpeMei

Total Parts (5%) 5,588.00 1,522.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous lHems selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK Mew 280.00 2B0.00
FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE

2 TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARMNESS FOR New 480.00 0.00

TAILIGHTS, BATTERY MAMAGER, FUSE AND RELAYS
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO COMPONENTS

3 TODISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. CUT OUT AND New 3,000.00 500.00
REWELD END PANELLING. RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS

REMOVED

4  TORESPRAY REAR BUMPER AND END PANELLING. TO New 1.500.00 §50.00
CARRY OUT JOINT SEALER WORKS AND STONE CHIP
TREATMENT

5§ TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS Mew 182.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,452.00 1,522.00

Repon was unsubmilted during this print-out. I

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 3/4/2019



